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Application for holiday with pay "by employees

8th April. of the Public Works Department.
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After deliberation it was agreed that all 
employees of the Government with not less than 12 
months service should be granted 6 days holiday on 
full pay annually in addition to the usual public 
holidays.

Extract from minutes of meeting of Executive Council 
'held on the 18th of April, 1'939.
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STANLEY,

Public Works T-ept.,

STILLY.

Six,

hat you will submit to His Excellencyde hereby request

the Governor for his kind cons ide ration this our humble

petition for an Annual holiday, similar to that which: is

throughout Great Tri tain,given to employees and which h.as
recently been started, in the Colony by hessrs Falkland Islands
Company Limited.

We have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servants,
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To.
The Officer-in-Charge,
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we the undersigned •employees of the Public Works Pept.,
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MINUTE.
£th April 19 39.

From The Honourable,To

...C-.i.c. Public Works Dept. Colonial Secretary.
i

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

the attached letter from Mr M. Evans onSubmitted,
employees whose names are subscribedbehalf of the P. W. D.

thereon.
I. Co, are allowing their employeesI understand the F.2.

seven days holiday per year, on full pay, commencing from the

eight3. 5

of which are paid, and in this year two days extra in Stock Show week
in addition to this twenty-two P. W. D.were granted ori full pay,

employees, members of the Defence Force, received full pay and
which can hardly beboard while on summer training for ten days 5

classed as labour.
U. Knowing well the conditions under which these men work,

and the supervision they are subjected to, I consider there is
no justification for this request.

O.i.c P icStorks'TleptT^

No.____________
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted.)

first of the year, in addition to six paid public holidays.
The Government allows ten holidays in the year
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MINUTE.
3rd February.

To The.. Honourable.,From

Exe cut ive Engineer. Colonial Sec ret a ry.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

that the ruling of the Executive Council
1939? ref M.P. 56/39? granting

6 days holiday on full pay to Government employees may be suspended
for the duration of the war in order to avoid anomalies between
serving soldiers and civilians and also prevent staff shortage
becoming more acute.

Executive Engineer,

at meeting held on the 18th April,
Submitted please,

No.___________ __
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).



MINUTE.

19 UO.

To

The Colonial Secretary,

STANLEY.Stanley, Falkland Islands.

holidays with full pay for six days during the year and to ask for
a report on the subject, giving name and dates of the men to whom
this privilege has been or will be granted.

Colonial Secretary.

I have the honour to draw your attention to the resolution of 
the Executive Council passed in April, 1939, allowing employees

28th October,. 

AromThe Honourable,
The Executive Engineer,

Tubli.c Works department,

No.____________
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).



MINUTE.
28th October, 191+0.

The Honourable,To
From The Honourable, 

The Senior Medical Officer,The Colonial Secretary,

 STAHLEY.,.Stanley, Falkland Islands.

I have the honour to draw your attention to the resolution of
the Executive Council passed in April, 1939, allowing employees
holidays with full pay for six days during the year and to ask for a
report, on the subject, giving name and dates of the men to whom this
privilege has been or will be granted.

G)

1I

Colonial Secretary.

No. ____
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).



MINUTE.

1940..Uth....lfcY.e.m'b.er

The Honourable,To
From Dire ctor of Agri culture

The Colonial Secretary,

STAHLEY.Stanley, Falkland Islands.

J.Cletheroe will be granted holiday

S.Aldridge G.Halliday 
C.Jennings 
J. Browning 
A. Summers 
E.Harvey W.Watson

^/^Director of Agriculture.

No.____________
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).

Agricultural Department,

T4

8/3/40 -
8/3/40 -

26/U/UO -
2/5/40 -

30/9/40 - 
21/10/40 - 
28/10/1+0 -

1U/3/40 
2/5/40 
8/5/40 
5/1 o/i+e 

26/10/40 
2/11/40

J. Cletheroe will "be granted holiday as from 1+/11/40 - 9/11/40, 
and T.Paice and A.Clarke from 12/11/40 - 17/11/40. zu?

A

The following employees were on holiday with full pay :
1U/3/U0 inclusive, 

it
It
tl
11
tf
tl

I have the the honour to report as follows



MINUTE.

19 UO.

To The Honourable,
From

Executive Engineer. Colonial Secretary.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

I have the honour to refer to your minute dated 28th of
in connection with holidays with pay, and attach

A”, men who already have had this leave
and
been received.

There are of course other men on the Department pay roll
but these are not entitled owing to the short time they have
been so employed.

Up to the present it has been possible to let a man go
on the date for which he asked, and provided I do not receive

large number for any one period this should continue to bea
possible•

The men are appreciative of the leave and although
legally entitled to it realise that in war time it can only
be granted subject to the exigencies of the Service.

Executive Engineer.

) i

"B"

October 19U0,
a list divided to showare

men who fl entitled but from whom no application has yet

. secret^ 
xy 6 X

- ■■ !' ?

(It is requested ' '■
that, in any refer­
ence to this minute, 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted).



8th April* C. Evans.Labourer.H. Bonner.
8th April. H. Aldridge. Skd Labr.C. Paice.

8th April.H. Roberts.

9th April.F. White.
E. J. Gleadell.15th April. Quarryman.R. Davis.

E. Wilson.15th April. Painter,Apprentice•L. Summers.

H. Waghorn. Labourer•15th April.Skd Labr.A. Blyth.

D. Lehen.15th April.B. C. Biggs.

29th April.S. Bennett. Carpenter.

27th April.Labourer. L. Grant.G. Thomp son •

W. Smith.R. L. Bonner. 29th April.

6th May.P, S. Smith. Lorry Driver. C. Rowland.

J. Peck. Labourer. 25th May. S. Aldridge.

S. Newman. 25th May.

C. Dettleff. Lorry Driver. 25th May J. Blyth.
M. Luxton. Labourer. 27th May. 0. Skilling.
W. McAtasney. Carpenter. 6th May. S. Halliday.
H. Allen. Skd Lahr. 1st July. W. Goodwin.
F. Allen. 11th July. H. Nunn•
E. Summers. Lorry Driver. 16th Sept. L. Middleton.
G. Pearson. 12th Sept. J. Clifton.
B. Peck. Labourer• 23rd Sept. J• McKay.
J. Goss. 23rd Sept. H. Biggs.

• A. W. Summers. : 23rd Sept. Skd Labr.W. Stewart.
J. Barnes. Charge Hand 16th October. J* J. McKay. Labourer.
M. Evans. Labourer. 28th October.
E. Ke1way. Skd Labr. 28th October.
F. Gleadell. Labourer. Uth November.
E. Aldridge. Uth November.

luck ley *

■nkd Lul>i'.

"A"

Carpen-uer#

^erin terr



MINUTE.
No.

19 .16th November,

To:- 'Ata From*-

The Executive Engineer,THE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

St1 by.Stanley, Falkland Islands.

With reference to the workmen from this Department seconded to
the F.I.C. for work on Admiralty Oil Tanks, one of these men has just
returned to the Department Pay Roll and has asked for-his weeks holiday.
It occurs to me that when the remainder are released they will make a
similar demand and this will have to be granted and I submit that the
Government should not have to bear this cost. May the question be raised
formally please. I would suggest when a man has been employed by them

X for over 9 months the cost of his holiday pay should be borne by them
and they notify this department of any leave so granted.

The case is similar to the Government contribution to the Prov-
bel^dtve hasident Fund which I asked the Treasury to raise and which

already been settled.

Executive Engineer.



Holidays with pay.

year.

concurrence and in

2.

Please accept ray
in this matter. Yours faithfully,

Executive Engineer.

Public Workn Department, 
Stanley, Falkland islands.

19th November, 1942.

. i payable overnment year to be treated

Manager,The Falkland Is. Go. Ltd., Stanley.

Dear Sir,
Referring to your conference with the Hon.

Colonial Secretary on the above matter. I understand

thanks for your co-operation

that it was then tentatively agreed that your Company 
were prepared to contribute towards the pay of men 
seconded from this department while on holiday, in 
proportion to the time they have been with you in the

I would be glad of your confirmation of this 
arrangement.

In anticipation of your
order to prevent any possible abuse of the privilege
I suggest the following procedure be closely followed.

1. On application for holiday the case be referred here for check that holiday has not already been granted this year.
When holiday is granted subject to 1. that this office be notified commencing date.

3. For purp ;ses of calculating proportion by your Company and c< as 52 weeks.



Sir,

was

The Committee feel that it cost as much to live on a holiday as
not.

Trusting these questions will be given your earnest consideration.

(Sgd.) M. E. Evans,
Secretary.

Falkland Islands Labour Fede ratio 
STANLEY.

12th May, 194M-.

The Executive Engineer,
P. W.D. , 

STANLEY.

I am,
Sir,

Yours faithfully,

I am instructed by the Committee of the Labour Federation to 
inform you, that after a careful discussion on the Cost of Living 
Bonus and finding that this has been reduced on unpaid holidays, ■ 
considered wrong.

Further to the question of unpaid holidays was discussed, and the 
Committee are of the opinion there should be none, all holidays should 
be paid for.



With reference to your letter of the 12th inst. in
connection with the payment hy Government of Oost of Living Bonus

this is a matter entirely beyond, my powers toon unpaid, holidays 9

I suggest therefore that you address either the Colonialsettle.
Secretary or the Labour Advisory Board on the matter.

Yours faithfully,
(Sgd.) J. A. Woodgate,

Executive Engineer.

Dear Six'4,

j^opy to Hon. Colonial Secretary, 
•for information.

Public Works Department, 
Stanley, Falkland Islands, 

19th May, 19hU.

The Secretary,
F. I. Labour Federation, 

STANLEY.


